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vs. ART GRAHAM, ETC., ET AL.

Appellant(s)

Appellee(s)

Appellant’s Unopposed Motion to Consolidate, Schedule and Establish Page

Limits filed in the above cases is hereby granted and said cases are hereby

consolidated for all appellate purposes.

Appellant’s initial brief on the merits shall be served on or before June 3,

2015, and shall not exceed 75 pages in length; Appellee’s answer brief on the

merits shall be served on or before July 17, 2015, and shall not exceed 75 pages in

length; Appellant’s reply brief on the merits shall be served on or before August

21, 2015, and shall not exceed 25 pages in length. The Public Service Commission

shall file the record which shall be properly indexed and paginated on or before

August 21, 2015.
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From this date forward, all documents pertaining to the above consolidated

cases should be filed electronically through the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

using case number SC15-504 only.
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Marguerite McLean

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Kathryn Cowdery

Wednesday, May 13, 2015 10:45 AM

Marguerite McLean

Samantha Cibula

Supreme Court cases SC15-504 and 505 (Bd of Co Comm. Indian River County v. Art
Graham)

Supreme Court Order.pdf

Marguerite: as set forth in the attached order, the Supreme Court has consolidated these two cases, ordered that
the record be filed on or before August 21, 2015 and that all documents be filed electronically using case number SC15-
504 only. Please iet me know if you have any questions.

Kathryn
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